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Dear Mark Boulton

Planning consultation: Outline application for construction of up to 50 dwellings (Use Class C3)
and associated access and bus stops with all matters reserved apart from access.
Location: Land off Chelmsford Road, Hartford End, Chelmsford, Essex

Thank you for your consultation on the above dated 08 December 2023 which was received by Natural
England on 08 December 2023

Natural England is a non-departmental public body. Our statutory purpose is to ensure that the natural
environment is conserved, enhanced, and managed for the benefit of present and future generations,
thereby contributing to sustainable development.

SUMMARY OF NATURAL ENGLAND’S ADVICE

DESIGNATED SITES [EUROPEAN] — NO OBJECTION SUBJECT TO SECURING
APPROPRIATE MITIGATION FOR RECREATIONAL PRESSURE IMPACTS ON HABITAT

SITES (EUROPEAN SITES).

Natural England notes that the Habitats Regulations Assessment (HRA) has not been
provided with the application. As competent authority, and before deciding to give
permission for the project which is likely to have a significant effect on a European
Protected Site, you must carry out a HRA and adhere to its conclusions.

For all future applications within the zone of influence identified by your authority, please
only consult Natural England once the HRA has been produced.

FURTHER INFORMATION REGARDING RECREATIONAL PRESSURE IMPACTS ON HABITAT
SITES (EUROPEAN SITES).

Natural England considers that this advice may be used for all applications that fall within the
parameters detailed below.

This advice relates to proposed developments that falls within the ‘zone of influence’ (ZOl) for one or
more European designated sites, such as Essex Coast RAMS. It is anticipated that new residential
development within this zone is ‘likely to have a significant effect’, when considered either alone or in
combination, upon the qualifying features of the European Site due to the risk of increased recreational
pressure that could be caused by that development and therefore such development will require an
appropriate assessment.
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Your authority has measures in place to manage these potential impacts through a strategic solution
which we have advised will (in our view) be sufficiently certain and effective in preventing adverse
impacts on the integrity of those European Site(s) within the ZOI from the recreational impacts
associated with such development.

However, following the People Over Wind ruling by the European Court of Justice, mitigation may not be
taken into account at screening stage when considering ‘likely significant effects’, but can be considered
at appropriate assessment. In the light of this, these measures) should be formally checked and
confirmed by your authority, as the competent authority, via an appropriate assessment in view of the
European Site’s conservation objectives and in accordance with the Conservation of Habitats & Species
Regulations 2017 (as amended).

Natural England is of the view that if these measures, including contributions to them, are implemented,
they will be effective and reliable in preventing adverse effects on the integrity of the relevant European
Site(s) from recreational impacts for the duration of the development proposed within the relevant ZOI.

Providing that the appropriate assessment concludes that the measures can be secured [with
sufficient certainty] as planning conditions or obligations by your authority , and providing that
there are no other likely significant effects identified (on this or other protected sites) which
reguire consideration by way of appropriate assessment, Natural England is likely to be satisfied
that your appropriate assessments will be able to ascertain with sufficient certainty that there will
be no adverse effect on the integrity of the European Site from recreational pressure in view of
the site’s conservation objectives. In this scenario, Natural England is unlikely to have further
comment regarding the Appropriate Assessment, in relation to recreational disturbance.

Natural England should continue to be consulted on all proposals where provision of site
specific SANGS (Suitable Alternative Natural Green Space) or other bespoke mitigation for
recreational impacts that falls outside of the strategic solution is included as part of the
proposal. We would also strongly recommend that applicants proposing site specific
infrastructure including SANGs seek pre application advice from Natural England through its
Discretionary Advice Service. If your consultation is regarding bespoke site-specific mitigation,
please reconsult Natural England putting ‘Bespoke Mitigation’ in the email header.

Reserved Matters applications, and in some cases the discharge/removal/variation of conditions, where
the permission was granted prior to the introduction of the Strategic Solution, should also be subject to
the requirements of the Habitats Regulations and our advice above applies.

Further general advice on the consideration of protected species and other natural environment issues is
provided at Annex A.

We would be happy to comment further should the need arise but if in the meantime you have any
queries please do not hesitate to contact us.

For any queries regarding this letter, for new consultations, or to provide further information on this
consultation please send your correspondences to consultations@naturalengland.org.uk.

Yours sincerely

Dominic Rogers
Consultations Team

Page 2 of 2


http://curia.europa.eu/juris/document/document.jsf?docid=200970&doclang=EN
http://curia.europa.eu/juris/document/document.jsf?docid=200970&doclang=EN
http://publications.naturalengland.org.uk/category/6490068894089216
http://publications.naturalengland.org.uk/category/6490068894089216
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